Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 3:30 PM

To: '‘Choo, Thelma'; assignments

Cc: ‘Teo, Grace'; SUR

Subject: FW: CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLS8348C & SJC1218Z ON 20/01/2018
Attachments: Re: CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLS8348C & SJC1218Z ON 20/01/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Kindly refer to the below email and attachment.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 2:52 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: FW: CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLS8348C & SJC1218Z ON 20/01/2018

Dear Grace,
Kindly refer to the below email and attachment.

Kindly advise.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 3:03 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; 'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLS8348C & SJC1218Z ON 20/01/2018

Dear Grace,
Refer to the attached email dated 28.08.2018.
Please be informed that according to the repairer, TP owner would like withdraw claim from Performance Motor.

Kindly advise.



Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 26 February, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; assignments@I|kkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLS8348C & SJC1218Z ON 20/01/2018

Dear Nivitha

Please be informed the handler for this case is Thelma Choo.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Teo, Grace; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLS8348C & SJC1218Z ON 20/01/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer arrange on 06/03/2018.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 26 February 2018 1:28 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLS8348C & SJC1218Z ON 20/01/2018

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1800364/THE
Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SIC1218Z on 06.03.2018 @10am

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

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
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